JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D. — Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: September 29, 2020

TO: School Psychologists, Elementary Counselors, and School Social
Workers

FROM: Michael Anderson, Associate Superintendent

Travis Hamblin, Director of Student Services
Fulvia Franco, Program Specialist — Guidance

SUBJECT:  October School Psychologist, Elementary Counselor, and School Social
Workers Meeting

A virtual meeting for school psychologists, elementary counselors, and school social
workers has been scheduled for Friday, October 9, 2020, from 12:30 to 3:30 p.m. The
link for this meeting will be sent to you before the meeting, Dr. Najmeh Hourmanesh,
Miriam Walkingshaw, and Melissa Gutierrez will provide us with a presentation on
Telehealth in Schools for Children and Adolescents; Heidi Alder, attorney, will provide us
with a presentation on FERPA issues related to counseling students; and Dr. Olin Levitt
will provide us with an overview of a recent ACES study.

Part-time Staff: | would appreciate it if you could adjust your schedules in order to
attend this meeting.

cc: Principals



